MAYOR:

John Labriola

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR: Stephanie Monroe Tillerson

TOWN ATTORNEY: Joseph Wilson

TOWN OF

Kiawah Island.

ESTABLISHED

1988

TOWN COUNCIL MEMBERS:

John Moffitt

Bradley D. Belt

Michael Heidingsfelder

Russell A. Berner

WAYS & MEANS COMMITTEE MEETING

Kiawah Island Municipal Center Council Chambers June 6, 2023; 11:00 am

AGENDA

- I. Call to Order:
- II. Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Roll Call:
- IV. Approval of Minutes:

A. Ways and Means Committee Meeting of May 1, 2023

[Tab 1]

V. Old Business:

None

- VI. New Business:
 - A. Review and Recommendation to Town Council for Approval to Conduct Surveys at the Beachwalker Drive and Kiawah Island Parkway Intersection [Tab 2]
- VII. Chairman's Report:
- VIII. Treasurer's Report:

A. Monthly Budget Report

[Tab 3]

- IX. Citizen Comments:
- X. Committee Member's Comments: Limited to 30 minutes.

Each speaker shall be limited to five minutes

XI. Adjournment:



WAYS AND MEANS

Agenda Item

WAYS & MEANS COMMITTEE MEETING

Kiawah Island Municipal Center Council Chambers May 1, 2023; 1:00 pm

Minutes

- I. Call to Order: Chairman Moffitt called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm.
- II. Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Roll Call:

Present at Meeting: John Moffitt, Chairman

John D. Labriola, Mayor

Michael Heidingsfelder, Committee Member

Present Via Zoom: Brad Belt, Committee Member

Absent: Russell Berner, Committee Member

Also Present: Stephanie Tillerson, Town Administrator

Dorota Szubert, Finance Director John Taylor, Jr., Planning Manager

Dillon Turner, Kimley-Horn

IV. Approval of Minutes:

A. Ways and Means Committee Meeting of February 27, 2023

Committee Member Heidingsfelder made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 27, 2023, Ways and Means Committee meeting. Mayor Labriola seconded the motion.

Committee Member Belt noted an error on page two of the minutes that had already been corrected.

Following the notation, the minutes were unanimously approved.

B. Ways and Means Committee Meeting of March 27, 2023

Committee Member Heidingsfelder made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 27, 2023, Ways and Means Committee meeting. Mayor Labriola seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.

V. Citizens' Comments: (Agenda Items only)

Maryanne Connelly - Seabrook Island

Ms. Connelly stated that many worthwhile Organizations are applying for charitable grants from the Town of Kiawah. Habitat for Humanity has a strong repair program, helping families, many of whom are at the poverty level or ineligible for federal and state programs. As a result, I am asking you to reconsider the \$20,000 request to grant the full amount.

Alex Fernandez – 418 Snowy Egret

Mr. Fernandez stated that the investment income in the 2021 budget was approximately \$30,000, in 2022, approximately \$50,000, and in the 2023 draft budget is \$1,110,000. He questioned what had changed to increase the investment income dramatically and asked for details regarding what caused that enormous change.

Larry Wolahan – 406 Snowy Egret

Mr. Wolahan noted that in the current budget versus 2022, Revenue is down 6%, excluding the one million in interest income. Salary costs are up 23%, Salary benefits are up 40%, and Consultant costs are up 195%. Costs are increasing, with the payments for Beach Patrol up from 28,000 to 49,000 per month, and evening Code enforcement, with the same company, increased from 24,000 to 32,000 a month. With costs increasing significantly, he questioned how the Council ensures that the Town receives value for the money. He also discussed the SATAX disbursements, and he felt the Town could develop better ways to spend the money.

Rob Keeler - 713 Glossy Ibis Lane

Mr. Keebler addressed the comment made by Ms. Connelly by stating that Habitat for Humanity does a fantastic job on the island and has recently replaced 28 roofs, but he wanted to make the correction that they are not the only organization working on low-income housing in the Sea Islands. The group called CHIP Ministries spun off John's Island Presbyterian Church, and since 2015, has worked on over 100 homes on Johns and Wadmalaw islands to repair low-income housing and has worked with Habitat on several of them.

VI. Old Business:

None

VII. New Business:

A. Review and Recommendation to Town Council for Approval of the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Charitable Grants Funding Recommendation Amounts

Chairman Moffitt stated that in the past year, changes were made to some of the elements of the Charitable Grant Guidelines. The focus was shifted slightly to support programs addressing hunger, housing, and health and not to support "funding the funder" with money going directly to the receiving organization. The organization must have a primary service area on Johns and Wadmalaw islands. He also pointed out that funding should go directly to the beneficiaries rather than to the organization's operating expenses. The Town has allocated \$200,000.00 to be awarded in Charitable Grants in 2023. Twenty-two applications for \$281,885.50 were received for funding.

Three teams of two staff members were responsible for reviewing each submitted application and, as a group, recommended funding nineteen applications for \$199,750.00. Each team provided a presentation, including a project overview and funding recommendation.

Chairman Moffitt asked why the request from Keeper of the Wild was not recommended for funding. Ms. Reynolds indicated that the request did not fit into one of the three categories.

Chairman Moffitt asked why the request from Kiril Istatkov Ministries was not recommended for funding. Ms. Reynolds stated that the group decided that the organization had no segregation of the program funds from their total income and could not attribute the requested funding toward a specific target or program.

Ms. Reynolds stated that the request from Made with Love was not recommended for funding because the organization is part of the Kiawah Cares Foundation but is not a separate program and

doesn't have its own accounting. If funded, the check would be written to the foundation and fall under the not funding the funder policy.

Committee Members discussed that in keeping with the idea of hunger, housing, and health if the funding of the request from the Barrier Island Little League and the Progressive Club of Johns Island meets the criteria. He suggested that the \$16,000 available from those funding requests could fully fund the others directly related to hunger, housing, and heath.

Committee Members Belt stated that the Town needed to be very mindful that when providing funding support in a faith-based organization, there is a constitutional prescription to separate church and state, given that money is fungible. He felt the need to be extra careful to ensure that any money provided to a faith-based organization is provided and sent directly to programmatic activities, not the proselytizing the Faith Mission of the entity.

Mary Bull with the Barrier Island Little League provided comments advocating for the funding of the request. She stated that the League currently has 35 baseball teams, seven softball teams, and five junior teams, and despite playing six days a week, including Saturdays, there is nowhere for them to play. With the improvements, two teams could be put in that batting cage five days a week and all day on Saturday, where they could have practices that can't be done now. She noted how important it was to keep the kids moving, having fun, and learning.

Angelina Istatkova with Kiril Istatkov Ministries stated that the ministry and organization specifically helps Frierson Elementary School on Wadmalaw Island, where her daughter is a teacher. The funding would provide uniforms for students at the beginning of the school year, lunch once a month for the teachers at the school, and food items for seniors.

Elizabeth St. John with Keeper of the Wild referenced an article in the upcoming *Island Connection* showing two of the aquarium representatives smiling and laughing at the very adorable demonstrating animal. The blind albino opossum can't be released into the wild, so she is used to teaching children and people about the functionality of these animals that are all part of a circle of life and that you cannot take any species out without severe damage and consequence. She requested that the Committee Members reconsider the request pointing out that in the 40 years since Ms. Kinzer started this rescue operation, she had never drawn a penny from the funds budgeted for the operation that runs about 4000 rescues a year, putting healthy animals back into the environment.

Chairman Moffitt stated that while the project is worthwhile, it was his opinion that it is still somewhat outside of the boundaries of what has been chosen as a community to support directly.

Committee Members continued to discuss the requests that do not meet the funding criteria and the reallocation of the grant funding that would be left available to CHIP Ministries, Feeding the Multitude, Habitat for Humanity, and the Paraclete Foundation. Chairman Moffitt asked that staff go back and reallocate the \$16,000 in funding across those requests that are specifically housing, hunger, and health.

Mary Helen Swift with Feeding the Multitude questioned how the determination was made when a funding recommendation was not fully funded. Chairman Moffitt that the determination is not overly scientific and has to do with the staff group responsible for the group of charities, the volume of money, history of that organization.

Committee Member Heidingsfelder expressed concern that when looking at the grant guidelines, limitations clearly state that the Town cannot grant proceeds to organizations that provide or have a focus on a mission of religious instruction, proselytizing, or preaching. Two requests, Feeding the

Multitude and Cure (not funded), have those clearly in their mission statements and do not fit within the guidelines. Chairman Moffitt suggested that along with the funding reallocation, those requests with a possible connection be vetted to understand how they do the accounting so that if someone gets a bag of groceries, they are not getting to proselytize as well.

Mayor Labriola suggested that the requests are also recategorized under hunger, housing, and health.

Chairman Moffitt made a motion that the listed funding amounts are recommended to Town Council and that staff recategorizes the list into the three groups for presentation to Council. Committee Member Heidingsfelder seconded the motion.

Committee members engaged in an in-depth discussion of the decision to narrow the funding criteria to housing, hunger, and health, the Grant Guidelines, and changes that may need to be made to the guidelines.

Following further discussion, the motion was unanimously approved.

B. Review and Recommendation to Town Council for Approval of the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 SATAX - State Accommodations Tax Funding Recommendation Amounts

Chairman Moffitt stated that there are two sheets for SATAX (State Accommodations Tax) funding; the first is a recommendation for an addition to this year's (2022-2023) allocation of funds in the amount of \$75,00 for the Amateur four-ball Championship. The second is for the 2023-2024 SATAX funding recommendations.

Chairman Moffitt stated that the funding is based on the SATAX revenue the Town receives in the first two quarters and then done again in November to allocate any additional funds. He reviewed that the rules on the allocation of SATAX money are that it has to be used for the promotion of tourism along with other listed criteria.

Chairman Moffitt began the discussion of the application from the Kiawah Island Club for the U.S. Amateur Four-Ball Championship by addressing the earlier comment that the tournament will be played on two private courses. He stated that the only attendees would not be the members of the Club, and the courses would be accessible to the general public. The \$75,000 request is for the advertising and promotion of the tournament, which is a qualifying tournament for the U.S. Open.

The eight members of the SATAX Committee meet and review the applications submitted for SATAX funding. After each applicant has made a presentation, the Committee Members vote on an amount they believe is warranted to be given to that organization. Ms. Szubert then averages the amounts to determine the funding recommendations. Any Committee Member that is part of an organization applying recuses themselves from voting on that application.

Committee Members Belt reviewed his concerns with the expenditure of SATAX funding referencing the wording of the state statute, which indicates the municipality needs to be spending those monies, not directing them to a third-party for-profit entity. He is concerned with giving substantial monies to for-profit organizations with their own substantial marketing budgets, and his preference is to see those monies go to the other items supporting the infrastructure or maintaining the infrastructure that can accommodate or better accommodate the number of tourists we already have.

Chairman Moffitt indicated that giving money to organizations that are going to promote Kiawah as a destination did not in any way, shape, or form was a misuse or less than a good use of the funds. If

you look at the amount of money requested and the recommended amounts, a little more than half of it is directly for the infrastructure items that are there to take care of that tourist component of the visitors here, whether it be Beach Patrol Services, enhanced rescue equipment, and sheriff's deputies.

Committee Members engaged in an in-depth discussion of Committee Belt's concerns with the expenditure of SATAX funds. Also discussed were the concerns that Committee Members Heidingsfelder and Belt expressed with funding the Kiawah Island Club tournament application.

Committee Member Heidingsfelder made a motion to recommend to Town Council not to fund the SATAX application from the Kiawah Island Club for the U.S. Amateur Four-Ball Championship. Council Member Belt seconded the motion.

Following further discussion, the motion was approved by a 3 to 1 vote. Mayor Labriola voted "No."

Chairman Moffitt stated that \$2,000,000 had been allocated for the first round of FY 2023-2024 SATAX funding. He suggested that the funding recommendations listed are recommended to Town Council for consideration.

Chairman Moffitt made a motion to recommend to Town Council the SATAX funding recommendations as listed. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Heidingsfelder.

Committee Member Heidingsfelder questioned why the Barrier Island Ocean Rescue application for enhanced rescue equipment was reduced to \$190,000. Ms. Szubert stated that averaging the amounts the SATAX Committee Members voted on reduced the funding recommendation.

Following the discussion, the motion was unanimously approved.

C. Review and Recommendation to Town Council for Approval of the Proposal from Kimley-Horn for the Kiawah Island Parkway Roundabouts Benefit-Cost Analysis

Chairman Moffitt made a motion to recommend to the Town Council a not to exceed amount of \$16,450 for Kimley Horn to provide a Kiawah Island Parkway Roundabouts Benefit-Cost Analysis pending the outcome of the Council discussion. Committee Member Heidingsfelder seconded the motion.

Committee Member Heidingsfelder expressed his concerns:

- 1. Alternative one is already under design, so is the Town at risk of paying double.
- 2. After looking at your drawings, and I know they are sketches, in both Alternatives Two and Three would require the entire demolition of the Kiawah Island Real Estate (KIRE) building, and are there Alternatives where the KIRE building would remain at its current place?

Committee Member Heidingsfelder indicated that in the Community Outreach meeting, residents of Little Rabbit expressed the concern that the current setup makes exiting their property toward Freshfields very dangerous and that finding a way to give them an easier and safer exit be included in the design.

Committee Member Belt pointed out that requesting additional alternatives may increase the cost. Chairman Moffitt stated that the recommendation to Council is for a not to exceed amount, and any additional cost would have to be approved. Committee Members engaged in an in-depth discussion with Mr. Tuner on how the costs are calculated and the alternative presented.

Following the discussion, the motion was unanimously approved.

D. Review and Recommendation to Town Council for Approval of the Proposal for the Kiawah Island Parkway Annual Traffic Counts

Chairman Moffitt stated that traffic counts are done three times a year from Betsy Kerrison to the intersection of Governor's Drive at the cost of \$27,300.

Mayor Labriola made a motion to recommend to the Town Council the approval of the proposal from Quality Counts for the Kiawah Island Parkway annual traffic counts. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Heidingsfelder.

Committee Member Belt questioned the increments used to measure data and how the data was reported and requested that the report show the peak traffic over any 60-minute period rather than in 15-minute intervals.

Following the discussion, the motion was unanimously approved.

E. Review and Recommendation to Town Council for Approval of the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget

Ms. Szubert stated that over the past months, the Committee has gone over the revenues and expenses of the FY 2024 budget draft. She reviewed the changes that had been made to the draft budget that was presented at the March 27th Ways and Means committee meeting.

Ms. Szubert stated that with all the included changes, there would be an overall deficit of \$2,247,000. Committee members discussed the deficit and that the \$5,000,00 is a placeholder for the entire project. Also discussed was that a public hearing would be held between the first and second readings to allow the public to make comments on the proposed budget.

Ms. Szubert addressed the earlier questions:

Increase in Interest income - last year, interest rates were at 10 basis points, and this year, they are at 480. The main driver of the increase from \$50,000 to over one million is Market interest rates along with funds moved to savings.

Decrease in projected revenues - one-time income of \$440,000 in Federal funding and the Seafield special project that will not be received in the coming year.

Salary increase – new communications manager and planner, along with a placeholder for aggregated increases.

Increase in contracts for Beach Patrol and Code Enforcement – during the duration of the previous 5-year contract, there was no price increase, and a breakdown of the increase was given prior to contact approval.

Increase in Employee Benefits – PEBA annual 1% employer health insurance contribution increase.

Committee Member Heidingsfelder expressed his concern that the amount budgeted for legal expenses showed an 11% decrease and suggested that it needed to be adjusted to current spending. Committee Members discussed the enormous amount spent on legal services for public responses and legal statements.

Committee Member Heidingsfelder made a motion to approve the presented Changes to the FY24 Budget Draft Presented on 3.27.23 and recommend to Town Council the approval of the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget. Mayor Labriola seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.

Ms. Szubert stated that with comments that the Town's reserves are too high, there had been many discussions on what a comfortable level of the Town's reserves would be.

The Town currently has a few policies that address reserve levels:

- Unrestricted general fund balance will not go less than 30 percent of the budgeted expenditures from the General Fund.
- Transferring 20% of Local Accommodation and Hospitality Tax to the Capital and Emergency Project funds.

The Town is vulnerable to the risks of extreme weather and shortfall in revenues and though not a risk, the Town saves for capital projects. Ms. Szubert proposed assigning money specifically for certain components of the Emergency, Capital Projects, and Budget Stabilization reserves. The costs after a hurricane are huge and very hard to assign; however, there are few elements where the cost is known, and those costs can be assigned to build a minimum Reserve.

For the Committee's consideration, Ms. Szubert proposed that the Emergency Reserve number would be about 8.5 million. The make-up would be:

- \$1.5 million for cleanup cost
- \$1.5 million connected to the bridge replacement
- \$4.5 million for lost Revenue during a period that the island is down after a hurricane (figured for four months)
- \$1 million for other costs, which might include road damage, Town asset destruction, etc.

Committee Members discussed and provided feedback on the proposed and the components of reserves, including a discussion of the cleanup costs incurred by the Town following previous storms and FEMA reimbursement.

VIII. Chairman's Report:

None

IX. Treasurer's Report:

A. Budget Report for the First Nine Months ended 3/31/2023

Ms. Szubert presented the Town's Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023, and Budget to Actual Report for the first nine months.

As of March 31, 2023, the Town's governmental funds combined have an ending fund balance of approximately \$29.2M, an increase of approximately \$2.9M from June 30, 2022. Of this amount, approximately 59%, or \$17.3M, is available for spending at the Town's discretion (unassigned fund balance).

Overall, for the first nine months, the Town's consolidated revenues of \$10.3M are higher, \$1M, or 11% when compared to YTD for the last fiscal year FY2022 and 85% of total budgeted revenues for the current year. The positive variance is mostly attributable to interest income.

At the end of March 2023, the total expenditures of \$7.4M are \$1.5M, or 26% higher than for fiscal year FY2022 and 64% of the current year's budget. The majority of the variances are contributable to timing; however, two-line items with the negative variance that will continue through the end of the year are:

- 1. Personnel cost the higher cost in the current year is mostly related to an increase in staffing. In FY2022, the equivalent of the full-time employee on March 31, 2022, was 19 compared to 23 in the current year. Respectively, the benefits and payroll taxes are higher in the fiscal year FY2023.
- 2. Beach Patrol cost is higher in the current year in relation to the new contract approved by the Town Council in February 2022, which increased it by \$251K annually.

X. Citizen Comments:

Larry Wolahan – 406 Snowy Egret

Mr. Wolahan noted there are a lot of placeholders in the budget and felt it was important that the placeholders are identified.

Mr. Wolahan stated it was his understanding that the Bees Ferry Landfill was no longer segregating recycling and trash. He questioned why recycling and trash are still being picked up separately when Carolina Waste no longer differentiates between the separate trash containers. Committee Member Heidingsfelder indicated that it was his understanding that in certain HOAs and Regimes, separating was stopped because homeowners and renters were unwilling to separate cleanly. His information was that Bees Ferry Landfill, or a county facility, does still fully recycle if it is clean recycling (Not contaminated with hazardous or household waste and does not contain non-recyclable items) but would do further investigation.

Ms. Tillerson stated that she had confirmed that Carolina Waste does not take the Town's recycling to Bees Ferry Landfill; it goes to Sunoco Recycling on Telco Road. Bees Ferry Landfill takes recycling brought by residents, but no commercial.

XI. Committee Member's Comments:

None

XII. Adjournment:

Mayor Labriola made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:27 pm. Committee Member Heidings	elder
seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.	

Submitted by,
Petra S. Reynolds, Town Clerk
Approved by,
John Moffitt, Chairman
Date



WAYS AND MEANS

Agenda Item



Request for Ways and Means Committee Action

TO: Ways and Means Chairman and Committee Members

FROM: Brian Gottshalk, Public Works Manager

SUBJECT: Request for Surveys for Beachwalker Drive and Parkway Intersection

DATE: 6 June, 2023

BACKGROUND:

As the Town considers plans for the intersection of Beachwalker Drive and the Kiawah Island Parkway, it is important to have a clear and up-to-date survey of the topography, rights of way, and utilities in this area. The Town currently does not have all of this information in one clear and concise package, so town staff contacted two firms to send us a quote for this all-inclusive work. This information is necessary to move forward with detailed road redesign and future landscape or infrastructure improvements to include activities for this major intersection as well as Beachwalker Drive.

ANALYSIS:

Town staff broke up this work into two sections. One section is for the intersection of the Kiawah Island Parkway and Beachwalker Drive, which includes the Kiawah Island Real Estate Office parcel up to the intersection. The other section covers all of Beachwalker Drive.

Town Staff received bids from two firms, Southeastern Land Surveying, LLC and A.H. Schwacke & Associates Inc, to provide quotes for both of these sections for Right of Way, tree, and topography surveys. Neither firm surveys underground utilities, so they both provided quotes from a subcontractor, Lowcountry Locating, LLC, to provide a quote for utilities. The breakdown of quotes is as follows:

Southeastern Land Surveying, LLC

A) Intersection for KIP and Beachwalker Drive: \$11,200 B) Beachwalker Drive: \$18,720

A.H. Schwacke & Associates, Inc (not attached)

A) Intersection for KIP and Beachwalker Drive: \$12,850 B) Beachwalker Drive: \$30,750

ACTION REQUESTED:

Town Staff is requesting that the Ways and Means Committee recommend to Town Council approving the quote from Southeastern Land Surveying, LLC, in the total amount of \$29,920 for the Kiawah Island Parkway intersection and for Beachwalker Drive.

BUDGET & FINANCIAL DATA:

If approved as a capital project, this work would be funded through 70% Restricted Funds and 30% General Funds.



May 8, 2023

The Town of Kiawah Island

Re: Survey of Beachwalker Road

Dear Town Members:

Per your request, we appreciate the opportunity to submit the following proposal for the referenced locations.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

Prepare a Right-of-way/ Tree and Topographical survey along Beachwalker Road from the Country Store to the County Park entrance.

Total Estimate <u>\$ 6,720.00</u>

Any work required beyond the defined scope of services above would be charged at our normal hourly rates as shown:

3 MAN CREW	\$130.00/HOUR
2 MAN CREW	\$120.00/HOUR
2 MAN HYDROGRAPHIC CREW	\$150.00/HOUR
1 MAN CREW	\$100.00/HOUR
SUPERVISION	\$150.00/HOUR
AUTOCAD TIME	\$ 90.00/HOUR
ADMINISTRATION	\$ 40.00/HOUR
MILEAGE	\$ 0.585/MILE

May 8, 2023 Town Members

RIGHT TO SUSPEND SERVICES:

Southeastern Land Surveying, LLC shall have the right to suspend services on this project if (a) the parties have not executed a written contract for services, and invoices have been rendered having an aggregate balance exceeding \$1,000; or (b) unpaid project invoices over 45 days old exceed \$2,500 in the aggregate. If legal action should become necessary to collect monies due, Southeastern Land Surveying, LLC shall have the right to collect legal fees incurred in the collection process.

STATEMENTS:

Fees for professional services shall be billed monthly for progress payment, based on the actual hours worked during that billing cycle at the rates listed above. Reimbursable costs will be billed along with the fee invoices.

ACCOUNTS:

Sincerely.

Accounts are payable net fifteen (15) days from the date of the invoice at our office in Charleston, South Carolina. All accounts past due thirty (30) days are assessed interest at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month on all monies due.

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS:

Original drawings, computer discs, files and field notes as instruments of service, are the property of Southeastern Land Surveying, LLC. Final documents and/or electronic copies will be furnished to Client upon request.

A signed copy of this agreement returned to us will serve as our notice to proceed and as full acceptance of the terms of this contract. This proposal is valid for a period of sixty (60) days from the date of this agreement.

We certainly appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal and would look forward to hopefully working with you on this project. If you have any questions or need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kevin Kuzio	
klk	
ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY:	
OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE	DATE



May 17, 2023

Proposal Submitted To:

The Town of Kiawah

Subject: Beachwalker Drive

Lowcountry Locating hereby submits an estimate for locating underground utilities along Beachwalker Drive on Kiawah Island (between the Parkway and the County Park) to support a survey for the amount of:

\$12,000.00 (80.0 Hours x \$150.00 per hour)

This proposed cost will include electromagnetic locating and the use of a Ground Penetrating Radar to find any utilities unable to be traced using electromagnetic locating devices. That mainly includes utilities consisting of plastic, concrete, clay, etc. Lowcountry Locating will use due diligence to locate all utilities on site but will not incur liability for any utilities not located due to lack of existing utility plans. The proposed cost will include the use of two men and take approximately ten days to complete (weather permitting). Delivery date of services provided will be thirty business days from notice to proceed. Please contact Lowcountry Locating with any questions or concerns regarding this proposal.

Respectfully,

Matthew West

President

Lowcountry Locating LLC

P.O. Box 61208

North Charleston, SC 29419

matthew@lowcountrylocating.com

(843) 810-6979



May 8, 2023

The Town of Kiawah Island

Re: Survey of Kiawah Island Parkway entrance and Sales office parcel.

Dear Town Members:

Per your request, we appreciate the opportunity to submit the following proposal for the referenced locations.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

Prepare a Right-of-way/ Tree and Topographical/ Boundary survey along of Kiawah Island Parkway Entrance area and the Sales Office Parcel.

Total Estimate \$ 6,400.00

Any work required beyond the defined scope of services above would be charged at our normal hourly rates as shown:

3 MAN CREW	\$130.00/HOUR
2 MAN CREW	\$120.00/HOUR
2 MAN HYDROGRAPHIC CREW	\$150.00/HOUR
1 MAN CREW	\$100.00/HOUR
SUPERVISION	\$150.00/HOUR
AUTOCAD TIME	\$ 90.00/HOUR
ADMINISTRATION	\$ 40.00/HOUR
MILEAGE	\$ 0.585/MILE

Town Members

RIGHT TO SUSPEND SERVICES:

Southeastern Land Surveying, LLC shall have the right to suspend services on this project if (a) the parties have not executed a written contract for services, and invoices have been rendered having an aggregate balance exceeding \$1,000; or (b) unpaid project invoices over 45 days old exceed \$2,500 in the aggregate. If legal action should become necessary to collect monies due, Southeastern Land Surveying, LLC shall have the right to collect legal fees incurred in the collection process.

STATEMENTS:

Fees for professional services shall be billed monthly for progress payment, based on the actual hours worked during that billing cycle at the rates listed above. Reimbursable costs will be billed along with the fee invoices.

ACCOUNTS:

Sincerely.

Accounts are payable net fifteen (15) days from the date of the invoice at our office in Charleston, South Carolina. All accounts past due thirty (30) days are assessed interest at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month on all monies due.

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS:

Original drawings, computer discs, files and field notes as instruments of service, are the property of Southeastern Land Surveying, LLC. Final documents and/or electronic copies will be furnished to Client upon request.

A signed copy of this agreement returned to us will serve as our notice to proceed and as full acceptance of the terms of this contract. This proposal is valid for a period of sixty (60) days from the date of this agreement.

We certainly appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal and would look forward to hopefully working with you on this project. If you have any questions or need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

•		
Kevin Kuzio		
klk		
ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY:		
OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE	DATE	



May 17, 2023

Proposal Submitted To:

The Town of Kiawah

Subject: Kiawah Island Parkway

Lowcountry Locating hereby submits an estimate for locating underground utilities along Kiawah Island Parkway (from the real estate office driveway entrance to 100 feet past the guard gate) to support a survey for the amount of:

\$4,800.00 (32.0 Hours x \$150.00 per hour)

This proposed cost will include electromagnetic locating and the use of a Ground Penetrating Radar to find any utilities unable to be traced using electromagnetic locating devices. That mainly includes utilities consisting of plastic, concrete, clay, etc. Lowcountry Locating will use due diligence to locate all utilities on site but will not incur liability for any utilities not located due to lack of existing utility plans. The proposed cost will include the use of two men and take approximately four days to complete (weather permitting). Delivery date of services provided will be twenty-five business days from notice to proceed. Please contact Lowcountry Locating with any questions or concerns regarding this proposal.

Respectfully,

Matthew West

President

Lowcountry Locating LLC

P.O. Box 61208

North Charleston, SC 29419

matthew@lowcountrylocating.com

(843) 810-6979



WAYS AND MEANS

Agenda Item



Memorandum

TO: Chair and Members of Ways and Means Committee

FROM: Dorota Szubert, Finance Director

SUBJECT: Budget Report for the First Eleven Months Ended 5/31/2023

DATE: June 26, 2023

Overview:

Overall, for the first eleven months, the Town's consolidated revenues of \$13.8M are 13%, or \$1.6M higher, when compared to YTD for the last fiscal year, FY2022, and 14%, or \$1.7M over the total budgeted revenues for the current year. The main contributor to those positive variances is Interest Income. With the very conservative approach to the budget, we are also projecting almost all revenue sources exceed the budget for the current fiscal year.

At the end of May 2023, the expenditures of \$9.1M are 20%. Or 1.5M higher than for fiscal year FY2022 and 80% of the current year budget. The majority of the variances are contributable to timing; however, a few items with negative variance that will continue through the end of the year are:

- 1. Personnel cost the higher cost in the current year is mostly related to an increase in staffing. FY2022, the equivalent of the full-time employee at the end of May 2022 was 20 compared to 23 in the current year. Respectively, the benefits and payroll taxes are higher in the fiscal year FY2023.
- 2. Beach Patrol cost is higher in the current year as the new contract approved by Town Council in February 2022 increased by \$251K annually.
- 3. Professional Services cost is higher in the current year due to engagements outside of the Town's attorney contract and hiring outside law firms.
- 4. Consultant line item is higher, mostly related to the engagement of Lou Hammond & Associates, the communication consultant, after the budget approval.
- 5. Maintenance cost is higher than budgeted, mostly due to repair works on Kiawah Island Parkway and enhancements at Kestrel Court solid waste center.

.

Town of Kiawah Island Budget to Actuals For the Eleven Months Ended 5/31/23 Modified Cash Basis /Unaudited

FY2023 VS FY2022

Fiscal 2023

Net Changes in Fund Balance

%VARIANCE	%6 -	104%	-3%	%9	12%	%6	-2%	19%	19%	%9	%9	2349%	84%	<u>%0</u>	13%	19%	235%	18%	<u>15%</u>	122%	20%	218%	%8	94%	3%	1%	%6	12%	24%	126%	11%	19%	-2%	24%		90%	10%	•	•	%95	<u>%0</u>	20%	
# VARIANCE	\$ (152.277)		(83,839)	20,993	82,319	64'09	(44,180)	187,206	76,274	31,818	39,629	959,566	128,826	1	1,632,745	266,241	6,092	81,979	18,696	373,008	06,09	191,684	19,031	146,544	1,920	7,087	82,817	18,090	42,561	246,617	62,979	8,132	(777)		- 71.0,6 - 74.00	7 1,423	17,974	(327,383)	159,837	27,417	'	1,508,967	\$ 123,778
FY2022 Y.T.D	\$ 1.760.278		3,060,294	357,007	680,485	715,592	1,957,698	983,953	394,685	702,981	622,158	40,850	153,451	440,343	12,174,972	1,397,745	2,590	448,127	122,282	1,970,744	306,526	88,065	240,483	340,122	155,649	63,182	928,693	154,801	174,895	195,730	584,940	41,966	35,744	1,182,866	199,504	107, 143	184,622	327,383	•	48,716	200,000	7,611,776	\$ 4,563,196
% OF BIIDGET	134%	125%	106%	%56	%62	102%	91%	112%	112%	122%	108%	7828%	151%	100%	114%	%18	197%	84%	81%	%98	72%	93%	%06	83%	94%	95%	84%	100%	148%	128%	123%	45%	%8 <i>L</i>	73%	105%	0470	135%	%0	133%	400%	100%	%08	
VARIANCE	\$ 408.001		176,455	(22,000)	(207,196)	14,909	(186,482)	121,159	50,959	134,799	51,787	965,416	95,277	1	1,726,993	(237,861)	4,282	(104,724)	(33,901)	(372,205)	(143,746)	(162,059)	(59,066)	(97,334)	(90,431)	(6,091)	(191,490)	122	70,556	36,682	122,569	(62,172)	(10,033)	(531,875)	9,121	(140,332)	52,596	(000'006)	39,837	6,133	1	(2,345,237)	\$ 4,072,230
TOTAL BUDGET	\$ 1,200,000		2,800,000	400,000	970,000	768,382	2,100,000	1,050,000	420,000	000,009	610,000	35,000	187,000	440,343	12,080,725	1,901,847	4,400	634,830	174,879	2,715,957	511,202	441,808	288,580	584,000	248,000	76,360	1,203,000	172,769	146,900	345,665	528,350	112,270	45,000	2,001,200	200,000	404,920	150,000	000'006	120,000	20,000	200,000	11,465,980	\$ 614,745
Y-T-D ACTUALS			2,976,455	378,000	762,804	783,291	1,913,518	1,171,159	470,959	734,799	661,787	1,000,416	282,277	440,343	13,807,717	1,663,986	8,682	530,106	140,978	2,343,752	367,456	279,749	259,514	486,666	157,569	70,269	1,011,510	172,891	217,456	442,347	620,919	20,098	34,967	1,469,325	7209,121	000,002	202,596		159,837	76,133	200,000	9,120,743	\$ 4,686,974